



City of Jackson

TO: Mayor and Board of Aldermen

FROM: Janet Sanders, Director of Public Works

DATE: September 29, 2025

RE: No Parking Request – Dorothy Dr./Alvin St./Cecile St.

Jackson R-2 Schools Transportation has requested no parking zones be added along the inside of the two right angle curves at the transition from Dorothy Drive to Alvin Street and from Alvin Street to Cecile Street. A letter of request is attached.

Staff's recommends eliminate parking for a distance of 30' from the apex of each right angle curve a distance of 30' in each direction. This would give a less congested turning area a total of 60' in length on each curve for school busses, emergency services, and other large vehicles.

A map of the proposed location is attached.

If the Board is agreeable to moving this request forward, affected property owners will be notified prior to the October 20th study meeting. Although this is not a formal public hearing, residents will be given an opportunity to address the Board if they have concerns about this parking change. An ordinance will then be prepared for action at the November 3rd meeting.